
 

 

6 April 2016 
 
Endeavour Energy Ref: UCL7857  
 
 
JDG Consulting Engineers 
PO Box 8114 
BAULKHAM HILLS NSW 2153 
 
 
 
CONNECTION OFFER – BASIC CONNECTION SERVICE  
 
 
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
UCL7857  – LOT 1, DP 1112822, 3 MARIST PLACE , PARRAMATTA 
 
Thank you for your application providing information for the proposed connection of additional load 
at the above location.  
 
The attached Permission to Connect letter gives approval for the connection of a total approved load 
of 600 amps per phase to Endeavour Energy’s low voltage network, in accordance with the Terms 
and Conditions of the published Model Standing Offer for a LV Basic Connection Service.  
 
This Permission to Connect is effective from 6 April 2016 and is valid for a period of twelve months.  
 
There will be no connection charge applicable for the connection of the approved additional load. 
  
You or your electrician will need to contact a Level 2 Accredited Service Provider (ASP) who can 
provide you with a connection to the network. A list of Level 2 ASPs is available at NSW Trade and 
Investment website: http://www.energy.nsw.gov.au/electricity/network-connections/contestable, or 
can be obtained via phone 13 77 88. 
 
When your ASP has completed your connection service, please contact Endeavour Energy on 133 
718 to notify us of the completion date of your connection services works. 
 
Should you have any enquiries regarding your application, please contact the undersigned. 
 
 
Yours faithfully, 

Dean Wu 
Contestable Works Officer 
Ph: 02 9853 7906 
Fax: 9853 7925 
Email: cwtech@endeavourenergy.com.au 
 



 

 

 
 

Date: 6 April 2016 
Ref: UCL7857  

NMI: 4310848934 
 

 
Applicant (Name)  JDG Consulting Engineers 
 
Proposed Location: 3 Marist Place  

PARRAMATTA 
 

Connection Requirements: 
 
Permission to Connect to the Endeavour Energy network is given for the address shown above. 
 
The Permission to Connect is for the additional load applied for by the Applicant subject to the 
following conditions: 
 

• Total approved load of 600 amps per phase 

• Connection of three phase 

 
This Permission to Connect is for the single point of connection included in your application. 
 
Date issued: 6 April 2016 
 
This Permission to Connect is valid for 12 months from date of issue.  
 
This Permission to Connect letter must be returned to Endeavour Energy by your ASP with the 
Notice of Service Work (NOSW) and all other required documents. 
 
Dean Wu 
Contestable Works Officer 
Ph: 02 9853 7906 
Fax: 9853 7925 
Email: cwtech@endeavourenergy.com.au 
 

PERMISSION TO CONNECT 

Additional Load Connection 
 

 




